Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
November 13,2019
dedkhhhhhhhh ik 8:00 am kdhkhhhh b i hhdhx
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019 — 2020 Meetings to Date: 4

Paula Adams 4 Charlie Rosenbury 2

Chris Ball 4 Jeff Schrag 2

Michelle Billionis 3 Dick Scott 3

Ken Chumbley 2 Mary Lilly Smith 3

Allen Kunkel 3 Bart Tacke

Dylan Rauhoff 1 Craig Wagoner 4

Doug Roller 2 Andrew Wells 4
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Information Festival of Lights Update — Cora Scoit

Action Approval of October 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of October Financial Reports — Craig Wagoner

Information Tenant Leases 650 N. Boonville — Craig Wagoner

Information 650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner

Mural Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Chris Ball

Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
November Events
November 5"  Bourbon Barrel Materfamilias at Mother’s 4:00 pm
November 8"  Honor Flight — L-Bird Movie at Fox Theatre 6:00 pm
November 8"  Friday Night Jam — Shaun Munday at Mother’s 6:00 pm
November 9" Saturday Night Vibes — Bryan Copeland at Mother’s 6:00 pm
November 11" Veterans Day
November 14"  Thirst-Day Night Live — Barak Hill 6:00 pm
November 16" — 30" Cellar Sale at Mother’s 1:00 pm
November 23" Festival of Lights in the Square 6:30 pm — 7:30 pm
November 23  Free Carriage Rides 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm
November 28"  Happy Thanksgiving
November 30"  Saturday Night Vibes — Shaun Monday at Mother’s 6:00 pm

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams



Information CID Update — Barb Baker
All other Matters within Jurisdiction of the Board

Adjournment

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting,.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2019

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith, Craig Wagoner,
Andrew Wells Excused: Ken Chumbley, Dylan Rauhoff, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Bart Tacke, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright, Staff: Barb Baker

I. Call to Order

IL.
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:10 am.

II. Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned things were going pretty good downtown.  The ashurn
behind Heers in Patton Alley seems to help with the smoking issue. He will see how it goes when the colder
weather sets in.

I1L. Motion: To approve September 11, 2019 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith
Second: Craig Wagoner
Approved

V. Financial Reports: Craig reported on the September Financials. No property tax was received this month.
$243,000.00 was booked for property tax for next year. Year to Date under budget $ 5,000.00. IE under budget,
timing issue as will be paying for banners, holiday decorations, guides, etc. Maintenance year to date under budget.
Parking is on budget, Safety & Security, over budget, timing issues. The CID review for 2019-2020 showed no
changes in CID financial reports.

Motion: To approve September 2019 Financial Reports
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Doug Roller

Approved

Line of Credit: Central Bank has approved an unsecured $200,000.00 line of credit. CID will move some funds to
the Central Bank checking account. Rate is prime.

Motion: To formally approve Centrals Bank’s line of credit
Moved: Paula Adams

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

650 N. Boonville Update: Moving along, stucco is completed, drywall will be put up then ready to paint & finish
electrical.

Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported updating guides, new banners on Boonville from Olive to
Chestnut Street. CID sponsoring 2 nights of Free Carriage Rides, November 23" & December 14",
6:00 pm — 9:00pm

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:
Meeting Adjourned: 9:00 am

Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: November 13, 2019



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets

1001 - Checking - Great Southern

1030 - Central Bank Acct
Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

1006 - Sales Tax Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1110 : Due from Other

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment

1095 + Accumulated Depreciation

1090 - Equipment - Other
Total 1090 - Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 19

166,811.76

72,411.00

239,222.76

239,222.76

750.00
246,872.78
26,246.62

273,869.40

1,144.00.

1,144.00

514,236.16

26,000.00
539,703.12

(68,104.37)

125,830.31

57,725.94

623,429.06

1,137,665.22

753.78

753.78

753.78

307,752.09

307,752.09

308,505.87

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00
510,456.52
222,531.89

829,1569.35

1,137,665.22

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Oct 19 Budget Jul - Oct19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 243,016.16 0.00 243,016,116 0.00 240,000.00
4003 + Sales Tax 26,246.62 25,000.00 110,729.45 102,000.00 335,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 225.00 200.00 825.00 775.00 2,400.00
4005 + Voluntary Contributions 2,000.00 0.00 36,319.00 34,000.00 34,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 13.82 70.00 903.40 260.00 1,000.00
4009 + Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4000 + Income 271,501.60 25,270.00 391,793.01 137,035.00 612,400,00
Total Income 271,501.60 25,270.00 391,793.01 137,035.00 612,400.00
Gross Profit 271,501.60 25,270.00 391,793.01 137,035.00 612,400.00
Expense
5100 + ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 8,053.86 5,369.24 24,161.58 21,476.96 69,800.12
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 241.62 161.08 724.86 644,32 2,094.04
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 616.12 410.76 1,848.36 1,643.00 5,693.15
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 8,911.60 5,941.08 26,734.80 23,764.28 77,487.31
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 419.50 333.33 527,15 1,333.36 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 2,695,00 2,500.00 2,685.00 2,600.00 2,600.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp (425.63) 200.00 (425.63) 400.00 2,512.69
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,800.00
Total 56110 - Admin- Insurance (425.63) 200.00 (425.63) 400.00 4,312.69
5111 - Collection Fee 0.00 10.00 9.71 35,00 3,000.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 246.49 183.33 607.53 733.36 2,200.00
5130 - Office Rent 1,060.00 0.00 4,240.00 0.00 0.00
5132 - Office Utilities 172.53 0.00 825.34 0.00 0.00
5134 + Office Phone 175.00 100.00 700.00 400.00 1,200.00
5136 + Office Suplies 138.49 320.00 532,02 1,280.00 4,000.00
5138 - Office Copies 100.85 166.67 607.21 666.64 2,000,00
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17 1,932.17 7,728.68 7,728.68 23,186.04
5151-02 + Boonville 2nd loan 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,057.96 24,057.96
5151-05 + Bldg Utilities 124.71 700.00 506,82 2,800,00 8,400.00
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 51.62 250.00 796.72 1,000.00 3,000.00
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm 174,95 70.00 1,051.80 280.00 840,00
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance 1,660.08 500.00 2,347.59 2,000.00 6,000,00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5150 + Boonville Bldg Cost 3,943.53 545217 12,430.61 21,866.64 65,484.00
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 17,437.36 15,206.58 52,483.74 55,979.28 169,184.00
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 + Advertising
Marketing & Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-05 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 295.00 3,500.00 410.00 3,500.00 7,000,00
§210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 295.00 3,500.00 410.00 3,500.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications
522015 - Website 100.00 0.00 200.00 250,00 500.00
5220-20 - Map 0.00 40.89
Total 5220 - Communications 100.00 0.00 240.89 250.00 500,00
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 0.00 1,000.00 3,629.70 5,000.00 12,500.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 41.00 40,00 164,00 760.00 3,5660.00
Total 5230 * Events 41.00 1,040.00 3,793.70 5,760.00 16,060.00

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 + Utilities
5240-10 - Trash Receptacles
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 « Banners
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 + |E Projects
5240 - Visual Improvements - Other

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 + Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 + Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 : Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 « Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 + Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 + MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 + Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

8102-08 - Equipment Purchase

8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 « SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Oct 19 Budget Jul- Oct 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
106.18 120.00 4256.22 480.00 1,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 85.87 2,000.00 6,000.00
10,000.00 7,000.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 20,000.00
146.00 146.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00
10,252.18 8,120.00 10,657.09 10,480.00 67,440.00
10,688.18 12,660.00 15,101.68 19,990.00 91,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,067.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
238.83 166.66 923.72 666,72 2,000.00
215.22 250.00 860.34 1,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 400.00 387.64 1,700,00 4,000.00
235.72 500.00 589.60 2,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 146.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 116.81 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00
277.52 590.00 1,465.29 2,280.00 7,000.00
11,563.88 12,000,00 37,154.69 48,000.00 144,000.00
884.62 1,231.92 2,946.51 4,927.64 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
135.27 94.68 421.65 390.68 1,217.00
12,583.77 13,326.60 40,522.75 53,318.32 160,000.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 2,000,00 6,000.00
826.00 1,000.00 3,304.00 4,000.00 12,000.00
826.00 1,500.00 3,304.00 6,000.00 18,000.00
14,377.08 16,733.26 49,624.00 68,965.04 217,000.00
0.00 166.67 119.00 666.64 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 150.00 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,429.85 2,800.00 10,752.86 10,000.00 33,460.00
262.39 210.00 822,59 780.00 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
3,602.24 3,010.00 11,675.45 10,780.00 36,000.00
3,692.24 3,21417 11,694.45 11,596.64 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 12,000.00
24,218,756 13,000.00 74,128.75 56,000.00 176,000.00
0.00 (4,700.00) (9,244.00) (13,900.00) (28,000.00)
(5,757.50) (15,000,00) (21,000.00) (15,000,00) (21,000.00)
(2,584.00) 0.00 (3,527.50) 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16,877.25 (5,700.00) 40,357,256 31,100.00 139,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16,877.25 (5,700.00) 40,357.26 31,100.00 139,000.00
62,072.098 42,114.01 169,261.12 187,630.96 654,634.00
209,429.51 (16,844.01) 222,531.89 (50,595,96) (42,234,00)
209,429.51 (16,844.01) 222,531.89 (50,595.96) (42,234.00)

Page 2



810z Aleniqad 10} Xe1 s3jes 00°005 ' $ S2pNnjaul Junowe xe} sajes 810z |Hdy

_ | |

ju3d Z/T 03 JU3D /T WO} PASEIIIUI SBM XE) SB|BS £TOZ Alenuer

TTLTO'0SES | 6L°9L8°TLE § | 99°SLE'Z9T $ |L0°OSY'69TS |6E°66T'SSTS |SY'SEC'SETS |LL'TOL'9ET$ |96°GER'SETS |V6'OEZ'ECZTS |S9'8YY'STTS |0S'99Z'TZIS |9V LES'TITS |eloL
EE89c6C C | OCOLIVE o |GLUVEGZE & | 68688 WL 5| L6EOEST 5 |6/ 60891 S | GEBOLEL 3 | LCOBTEl G | PGGBGEL G | EVGBLCL 5 PLIGPOL G | PEECZIL S aunf
| 97 OT8'EY $ | 6V V0E9r S | PO'ELT'8Y S| 6S°S8S'TT S| TS'SO0TT S| TE'B9TIT $| OT'G6EQT $ | Lv'SSL6T S | 6LTVOVYT S| PELIETT $ | ESE09'WT S| TT'EWE'LT § Aey
ZRETL0Z & | 89986'EL § | TTGLY'OT S| vT0TT'9 $|75690's S| LL8B0°0T S| EEVBE'S S| vL'86SY S| S00TY'L S |TEETY'9 S| 06089 $|6S49L7T § [udy
| s0'gz6'9z § | 8e£14ZE S| oTs15'0E S| vv'66SOT S| 89°SSLTT S| 65Y600T S| ZTEYR0T S | TOLL6'6 S| 6TI60TT S| ZvOpsS0T S| 667LZETT $ | 9rvOL'TT § Jew
Z060F9E $ | LT6ZT9E S | TO9SSDE S| T9VI9TZ S| OL°€9507 $ | 6T'ZTL'ET $ | $8'4Z99T $ | T1899¥'ST S ¥S6IT'6 S |69TBOTT S | 6TOBL'ET S| L8¥SS'ST § go4
PrEFRTZ $ | 9CF86'8T S | 259688 S £00998°Z S| 0TTS®9 S| LL°9TTL S TOSEZE9 S| BEESY'9 S| /999 $|00TED'S S| SL¥8S9 S| EE¥SOB S uer]
P'89T'8Z S | €CVST'9Z S | S96TTST S| ZT'OPZ'ET S | ETZPE'ST $ | 99°€/9'0T $ | OL'SP8'IT | T¥F9LS'TT S| 69°80Z'TT $ | SL'EB0TT S| SEE8T'TT S| ¥LIS60T S 390
TZ638VE S | SOVS8'Tr § | TL6Z2TT S | EUTPI'6T S| T6989'8T $ | TZ'60S'ST $ | €4°G80AT S| LS'9EL9T S | ET'L0L'WT S | T89£Z'ST S| TBTEYTT S| 9T¥Z9ZT § AON
799YC'9TS | 86°€L19C S| LT'TZ9'LT S| Ov8rZ'6 $|£9980°L $ST'09S'S $ /668BT'9 S| LTVELY $|¥SB9G'E $ | ERBSEL § | SELEIY S| 66TLO9 S| 96°SEC9 $ PO
06'/8%'SCS | 0L°0600C S | €£799'8C S| vLZ88'ET $ | TOOPETT $  TPIT6'PT S | 6EEF9'6 S| TSO0E0'6 $ | 08'TLLTT $|L66Tv'6 S| PT'TLT'6 S| 6ETIRE S| 80VE6'L S ydas
69PE0'BES | PEOBO'SY S | 8Y'89S'8E S | TSTIVTT S | 9VEGETT $ | 6P6SLOT $ | 0SETOLT § | SPLSELT S| LY0TR'9T S| LSYSE'ST $ | LS996'ET S| STTSOWT § | TLESK'S § any
¥Z'096'6TS | OF6259T S | 8C8I94T $ | I¥STT'Z S| €8°090°9 $|0LEIS'9 $|0ESE6y §|SPeSi% S| 6VPEs's S| 08'Skiy § | ¥EEBL'S S 0T'86T9  § Anr
0202-610¢ |6I0Z-8I0Z |8L0Z-LI0C £1-9102 9T-S10Z ST-9102 _|PT-ET0E EI-2102 ZI-T10Z T1-010¢ 0T-600C 60-8002 80-200¢ YIuoN
| .

sidi2day xe] sajes @id p|ay3ulids umoiumoq




Auadoud

jusuwjuloddesy [ea1 sumo ey sseuisng | 0¢0¢/VECL | 8OEOL L10z/9/T Hoog ¥oId | Gl
Auedoud —
juswiuloddesy [281 SUMO JeU} SSauIsng ocoz/ieret 80¢€0l ,10z/9/2 IpZe A-qIpy 8on.g ¥l
J2UMOo —
Juswiujoddeay fusdoud ea 1dwaxa-xe | 0coe/LelcL 80€01 2102/9/2 AsiqunyQ us) el
Apadoud .
jusujuiodde meN [eal sumo jey) ssauisng | 0¢0¢/VE/CL | 8OEOL L10z/9/T el ueg |zl
Apadoud I
juswjujoddesy [eal SUMO 18U} mch_m:m_ 0coz/LereL 80€01 £102/9/¢ lleg suyo Ll
Auadoud |eal S——
juswiuloddesy UMO JOU S20p 18U} SSBUISNg ceoz/ieret ccvol 6LOC/v/L siuoljjig 8|[ayoIN ol
Auadoud [eal —
Juswiuioddesy LMO J0U S80p gm,ﬂ wmmc__mzm cecoz/ilelet Z¢cvol 6L0C/7/L Ainquesoy ailleyD 6
Ausdoud |eal _——
juswiuloddesy LUMO JOU S30p 18U} SSaUISNg cecoz/lelet ccyol 6L0C/¥/L S[[eM Malpuy 8
Bal ; Auadoid S
wewnuoddesy | 08 P L g | COOZILEZL | ZZhOT 6L02/v/L souobep Breso | 2
Apuadoud _—
jusujuoddeay |51 sumo Jey ssouisng | GCOC/VEMCL | @evOl 610¢//L Beiyos yer 5
Auadoud -
juswiuiodde meN [eal SUMO 18U} SSauIsng Lcoe/Lelrct 8¥c0l L1L0¢2/L2/L) Hoyney uejAg g
Jsumo
Juswiujoddesy fpadodd [ess Jdwiexa-xe | Lcoe/Leret LG€01 8L0g/9L/L [B)uny us|y 4
Auadoud
Juswjujoddesy [e81 SUMO JeU) ssauisng Lcoc/Lerct LGE0L 8L0c/9L/L SWEepYy E|ned €
J2UMO
Juswiuloddesy fuadoud [eai 1dwiaxe-xe | leozg/Lelel 1G€01 8L0z/9L/L ynws A Aepy Z
Juswyuloddeey AP JzoznerzL | oL | sioziols ssjloy Bnog | L
. 3y} ul Buiall J9joA palsisibey
aldxg uonnjosay | pawuloddy
S9]0N uoneslend o uuo 1ouNos oreq auwepN l1easg
6102 J2qWanoN s101231i( jo pieog 13Lsiq JuswaAcidw] Ajiunwwo) pleybundg umolumoq




OCTOBER 2019 Downtown Springfield CID Parking Report

There were 121 total tickets written for October 2019, of those 37 were voided.
There were 62 total tickets written for October 2018, of these 14 were voided. Last year
at this time I was off on sick leave, so it is not a good comparison for this October. The
year before had 158 total tickets. I feel this October should have been between 158-200
but was significantly lower this month due to an unusual ticket issue. Ihad a week
without tickets as I kept missing my ticket contact at work.

Compliance has decreased this month, probably due to colder weather. Increased
patrolling is needed for November. The West side including Campbell/McDaniel/Market
area has been pretty slow timed parking wise. Campbell has been pretty sparsely parked
during the day, with one day not having one car parked. Eastern side of downtown
continues to be pretty busy.

North Boonville corridor is looking very nice with the new pavement.
Unfortunately it is no longer bumpy, slowing speeders down. As many already know
Boonville is a favorite place for folks to speed and race down. Speeding is getting
ridiculous over there. Students are speeding out of the MSU parking lot very frequently
at class changes as well, there is already poor visibility out of that lot onto Boonville.
Now the students are speeding out of the lot and not paying attention to pedestrians
crossing the street or bicycles.

This is far from a new problem and I have seen individuals of all sorts speeding
on Boonville. It is just much easier to accomplish a higher speed comfortably now and
increased police patrolling is needed.

Respectfully yours,
Krista Louderback

Downtown Springfield CID
Parking Ambassador



T € 5107 0y palleual Useq SAey OF % 6 S0 .
§51 'LL0E 100
[

78 |seh |16 [€6 ST [28 A T30I0A % Ganssi V101
826z 0bL Bl 3 b i3 G3QI0N

f [65 _Jeor 18 6L ELF 3 [¥e GINSSI 1V10L
z [T 8 oF g L ¥SH10
0 o0 [0 T 0 0 NOLLvd
3 9 4 z z z Z NOSHIaa0y
0 3 3 0 T T 5 DNIHSHad
1 0 T £ T L 0 SAMO
8 I yi3 T 0r IANTOM
v T T z T g HINOS
5 v |6 4 i 5 Z THINVGON
T 5 St__[ve Bl 5 [H [eENEEEE]
Z St U v 5 5 0 RAE-ENLA)
2 5 4 ! z 0 0 Thod) ¥ 101010
] 0 5 It oL B - ISV ITIANOCE) € 101310
L [e 0 Bl 5 B i ~{IS3W ITIANOOE) 2 101a1D
GLOZ .6L0Z 6LOZ __ 6I0C B102- SL0Z GHOC TINSSI SiTvoIL
AVW_INAr_ATNT_ISNONY _W38Waldas  §980100  ¥380190

i

!

T

-

-




BuipAoa ‘uoned uo ssjsdwnp Ajunwiwod je Bupjoo

pajsenbai se

pajsanbai se

pajsanbal se

sisenbal pwJad Jejsduwinp a}eulpioo)

papaau se sassed Bupjied anss|

BuloB-uo BuioB-uo Buiob-uo Bunped s|qejeae jo 4|10
ul s1auMo ssaulsng g Apadoid @)D uuoy|
1odjoed Ul 1oyoed Ui 19x0ed Ul podau jayo1 Alyjuoy

eale uoisuedxa 0} enp pasealoul sinoy Apespa

yoam Jad sinoy o

yaam Jad sinoy o

yoam Jad sinoy Ot

iopessequue Bupyed |

saniARoy bupjied buloo-up

BuipuyAepn

SYI0AN 211gNd 0} pauodal sanssi ubis

subig uonewloju Bupyed

ueis aio sak sak sak juawadiojug Bunped
sepuolld
SIRUIUIO)) JqUIRI9(g JqUISAON J2q0R0 61032 ueld M..HE.HN.H

UOHDNJISUCD M3U LM S2UNSO|D J83.)S 8]eulpiood sah sak sak spelold adeosjealg SjeuIpIo0)
20140 Ul 3|y Uo Kioyuanuj Auspent)
papeau se pepasu se papaau se palapiO sanddng
papsau se papssu se papaau se paoineg juswdinbg
papasu se papsau se papaau se paowusg yonu |
sanes| dn Buiueajo Aiep ‘ Aep Aep dn-yoid yseu|
sanIAnRoY aaueudjuiey buloo-ug
ao1j0d 0} Juas saunjold g suodal Nyelb Bulob-uo Buiob-uo Buiob-uo |BAOWSY NIYRID
spaap Aeudsg
20140 Ul S11sI7 sak sak sak Bulysemiamod
papaau se |eAOWDY MOUS
Arep Arep Arep Buiuesio
~ senuoud

SIUaXUIIIIO) Jaquida(] JIQUI3AON hvﬁ_.cuvo 610 uejd IDUWBULRJUTE AT

610%T
ue[d ¥10M dID




sak sak | sah SUOISIOSP pJE0Q/29RILUWOD
noAued 0} papaau se juswasbeue
aienbs ‘sueoyses) jo Bulfidws ‘Buidasms joalls sak sak sak saowuas A1 yium Bujeuipioo)
uonNQUILOS NSIN PaAIS0ayY suonNQUIU0Y J33UN[OA
Bunyed/sielsa [eal/syoj/uoleuliojul |eisuab sak sak sak a0IAJag JaWoIsNg
1ovoed ul-sah 12v0ed ul-sah 193oed ursak selepdn |9 ‘Bupodal weiboid
sak sak sak suswsalinbal |ebaj ypm souerdwo)
31e]g 0} Juss uonewlojul 196png Apes ) papaau se papasu se papaau se SiagLUaL PJBOg MaU JO UonBUsLD
sak sak sak S22RILILLOD B *pg J|D 0} Hoddns yeis
sak sak sak swabeuew ysiy
sak sak sak seoInosal 4|9 Jo wawabeuey
sah sak sak Burpodai jeroueulq
sak sak sak salua Jayjo UM uoneuiploo)
sak sak sak }OBQPaa)/UDIIELLIOUI [BJBUSD)
uoljeuipioo pig
sak sak sak saINUIN
sah sak 7 sak uonnquisiq epuaby
SIUUWTIO)) JqUE3IIQ JOQUIIAON I2¢01P0 610%T UR[J UOQELSIUIUPY

soh sah sak paubisse se saningoe ||y
suoysabibns jo Buibuug
Buusuies uonewloju| 44y
sah sah sah Bujoel 1ebpng
sak sak sak yoddng sAnEiSIUIWPY
saniARaYy 3 bulos-up
Buip|ing SisaH pulyaq uojed uo paoeld ,_ SuIn yse g paseyaind Swin ysy
papaau se @ sajepdn Ajyuow Buiob-uo Buiob-uo Buiob-uo ETECETY
Bulob-uo BuioB-uo 9|IAU0OG UO SJaUUBq MBN slauueq
" sueoysel]
- sbunuelg
| - sanuoud

SjuluUIIo)) Jaqurada( JIQUIDAON BEliliihlg) e[ JusuIsdueyuy aSeul]

6102
ueld JI10M dID




CID

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

‘ Happenings in our CID

Traders Printing is now Multi-Printing
Palm Beach Vapors at 212 S. Campbell has closed
Frank ‘n Steins at 535 W. Walnut has closed

November 8" Honor Flight — L-Bird Movie at Fox Theatre
6:00 pm

November 8"  Friday Night Jam — Shaun Munday at
Mother's  6:00 pm

November 9" Saturday Night Vibes — Bryan Copeland at
Mother's 6:00 pm

November 11" Veterans Day
November 14"  Thirst-Day Night Live — Barak Hill 6:00 pm
Nov 16" — 30" Cellar Sale at Mother's 1:00 pm

November 23  Festival of Lights in the Square
6:30 pm — 7:30 pm

November 23 Free Carriage Rides 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm
November 28"  Happy Thanksgiving

November 30"  Saturday Night Vibes — Shaun Monday at
Mother's 6:00 pm

October 2019 Sales Tax
October 2018 Sales Tax

6,246.62

2
26,173.98

A P

November 8, 2019

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Barb Baker
CID Manager






